
Tim Carroll 

From: Bill Veno [veno@mvcommission.org]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:58 AM

To: Tim Carroll

Subject: Trail link at Landfill

Attachments: Landfill connector 2011.pdf; CH maint agrmt - landfill.doc

2/3/2012

Hi, Tim. 
  
I looked at the American Tower’s DAS installation at the landfill and there doesn’t seem to be any 
problem with the proposed trail link opening up views that are meant to be screened. If the town 
desires, Matthew could flag the proposed route between the landfill entrance and the connection to 
Tabor House Road across from Pasture Hill Road for your review prior to cutting the trail. Please let me 
know. 
Also, although the selectmen apparently approved the idea of this trail link some time ago, the land 
bank has never received a signed maintenance agreement. We will need that prior to proceeding to 
create the trail. I’ve attached both a copy of the agreement and the illustration that I previously 
provided. 
  
Thanks for your assistance.         ‐ bv     
  
William (Bill) Veno, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Martha's Vineyard Commission 
508-693-3453 x15 
veno@mvcommission.org 
  


